
To:
Subject:

Kelli Furtado; Ginger Barrett
FW:APPUCATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION

From: Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 29,20L410:09 AM
To: Cindy Bruer
subject: FW: APPLICATON FoR APPOINTMENT To BOARD oR coMMISSIoN

FYI

From: Webmaster
Sent: Tuesday, October 28,2074 5:09 PM
To: Clerk
Subject: APPLICATON FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION

Name:Nicole Linder
Home Phone:
Home Address:
Work Address: I -
E-Mail Address:
Council District: 6
Occupation/Employer: Children's llospital Central California Years: 1 Months: 0

Educational Background, schools Attended, Degrees and certifications :

Bachelor of Arts Degree in Mass Communication and Journalism from California State University,
Fresno, 1998

Professional and Community Affiliations:
Association for Fundraising Professionals
Rotary Club of Fresno

For what Board or Commission are you applying?
District 6 Plan Implementation Committee

Briefly explain why you are interested in serving on this Board(s) or Commission(s):
To engage in the community and learn more about the activities and businesses in my district.

Do you or an immediate family member have any professional or financial relationship that may present a
potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body?
I do not believe so. For full transparency, my profession is fund development for Childrenrs Hospital
Central California. There is a possibility that some of the applicants would be considered donors to the
hospital. If needed, I can excuse myself from their projects.

Provide 3 Personal and Professional References.
Provide name, address, and phone numh^r where they may be reached during the day.
Sandy Brown, '

Work Phone:



Teresa Fierro, -
Charity Brown,


